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Gibson, Dunn & Crulcher LLP

Orin Snyder
Sender's Direct Dial Number
Sender's E-mail and Direct Fax

Client: 30993-00011

August 3, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Jeffrey A. Lake, Esq.
Jettrey A. Lake A.P.C.

835 5th Avenue, Suite 200A
San Diego, California 92101

Re: Ceglia v. Zuckerberg and Facebook, Inc., No. 1:10-cv-569 (RJA)

Dear Mr. Lake:

Upon our review of Plaintiff's privilege log and the documents provided yesterday evening
by Stroz Friedberg, we believe that your blanket confidentiality designations are overbroad
and unfounded. We hereby object to those designations and request that you remove them
immediately. Should you refuse or fail to respond, we intend to seek judicial intervention.

Vp’i"_\_-‘ truly yours,
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Orin Snyder

cc: Paul Argentieri, Esq.
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